LA Industry COVID-19
Business Resource
Guide

On the verge of a global crisis caused by the coronavirus disease (COVID-19), we experienced a never before seen pandemic
which impacted our public health and threatened our local economy. Mayor Eric Garcetti's "Safer at Home '' Emergency Order
calls on Angelenos to stay in their residences and limit all activities outside their homes beyond what is absolutely necessary for
essential tasks, he also called on all non-essential businesses to close down during the local emergency period. We understand
that many businesses have to close their doors to prevent further spread of the virus, and its effect on unemployment and economic
disruption. While the timeline for when businesses can continue as normal is unknown, the City of Los Angeles has responded
swiftly and decisively to support our local, community businesses.
LA Sanitation & Environment (LASAN) is committed to protect public health and the environment; especially during a time like
this, our services will remain uninterrupted. Angelenos can expect continued solid waste collection service, including refuse,
recycling, green waste, and bulky item collection. Our stormwater and wastewater services will continue as well. Our LA
Industry program will continue to work collaboratively with businesses to bridge this economic emergency and keep them
afloat. We are mindful that the communities of color and low-income population are taking the hardest hit. LA Industry is working
synergistically with Clean Up Green Up (CUGU) ombudsperson to rehabilitate businesses in the disadvantaged communities. The
LA Industry team compiled this comprehensive list of resources available to our businesses. This list contains federal, state, and
local loan program information and eligibility to apply, as well as emergency assistance programs for businesses that are
affected by the COVID-19 crisis. The LA Industry Program was also created to counter the recent trend of large businesses and
manufactures closing and leaving the City. Though the reasons for closure vary, LA Industry has been working to build a
collaborative network of Los Angeles-based businesses and resource agencies. The goal is to work in partnership with business
and industry to achieve a cycle of sustainability practices that will benefit our environment, economy, and community. It is
recognized that the success of our local businesses is crucial to a healthy vibrant city, and we are committed to industry’s
continued growth and success, here in the City of Los Angeles. The belief is that if Los Angeles can keep manufacturing from
leaving the City that all other industries will benefit. In our network, we assemble information and resources designed to assist
businesses with financial and tax incentives, low-cost loan and grant programs, professional and workforce development, business
strategies, and much more. LA Industry is committed to helping local industry thrive responsibly, and this is being achieved by
retaining businesses and keeping manufacturing here in the City of Los Angeles. The LA Industry team also seeks to increase their
efforts in delivering an effective program for source control of pollutants by assisting industry with permitting, complying with
regulations, utilizing green chemistry and biomimicry, and adopting the circular economy mindset. In order to achieve these goals
IWMD needed to change its sole focus of regulatory enforcement to one that includes collaborative partnerships with industry.

Disclaimer
The material presented in this document is distributed by the City of Los Angeles (CLA) as an information source only. It is made
available on the understanding that the CLA is not engaged in rendering professional advice. Users should obtain any appropriate
professional advice relevant to their particular circumstances. While the CLA makes every reasonable effort to ensure the currency
and accuracy of the information, the CLA makes no specific statement, representation or warranty about the accuracy or
completeness of the information contained on this document and it may be subject to change without notice.
As a covered entity under Title II of the Americans with Disabilities Act, the City of Los Angeles does not discriminate on the
basis of disability and, upon request, will provide reasonable accommodation to ensure equal access to its programs, services, and
activities.

Table 1: Federal Programs
Agency / Department

Resource

Details

How to Apply

Board of Governors of the
Federal Reserve System

Financial Assistance
to Corporation

H.R. 748 - Cares Act assists these large employers. H.R. (House of Representative) 748 - Cares
Act provides emergency assistance and health care response for individuals, families and
businesses affected by the COVID-19 pandemic, and provide emergency appropriations to
support Executive Branch agency operations during the COVID-19 pandemic.

https://www.federalreserve.gov/
newsevents/pressreleases/mon
etary20200409a.htm

Federal Student
Loan Relief

COVID-related guidance: If you’re having trouble making payments, contact your loan servicer as
soon as possible. If you have a federal Perkins Loan, contact your school. You can easily avoid
the consequences of delinquency or default by staying in touch with your servicer or school.
Your servicer or school can provide information about deferment or forbearance options that
allow you to temporarily stop making payments on your loans. You may also be able to change
to a different repayment plan that would give you a lower monthly payment.

Department of Education

Federal Reserve

IRS

IRS

Contact your loan servicer, or
your school if you have a
federal Perkins Loan.
https://studentaid.gov/announce
ments-events/coronavirus

Main Street Lending
Program

The Federal Reserve has announced a $600 billion lending initiative designed for mid-sized
businesses to ensure the easy flow of credit through the newly unveiled Main Street Lending
program as part of a $2.3 trillion funding effort to minimize the financial impact of the coronavirus.
The Fed is offering four-year loans to companies employing up to 10,000 workers and with
revenues of less than $2.5 billion per year. The terms of those loans will also permit principal and
interest payments to be deferred for a year.

https://www.federalreserve.gov/
monetarypolicy/main.htm

Delay of Payment of
Employer Payroll
Taxes

The CARES Act provides that employers (including self-employed individuals) may defer their
portion of the social security taxes otherwise due on wages paid (which is generally 6.2%),
starting on the effective date of the CARES Act through the end of the 2020 calendar year. Under
this provision, employers will still be responsible for paying their portion of the Medicare Tax
(which is 1.45%). The deferred amounts can be paid in two equal installments, the first of which
is due on December 31, 2021 and the second of which is due on December 31, 2022. Employers
who have Small Business Administration loans forgiven under Section 1109 of the CARES Act
will not be eligible for this deferral.

https://www.irs.gov/pub/irspdf/p3151a.pdf

Employee Retention
Program/ Employee
Retention Credit

The Employee Retention Credit is a refundable tax credit against certain employment taxes
equal to 50% of the qualified wages an eligible employer pays to employees after March 12,
2020, and before January 1, 2021. Eligible employers can get immediate access to the credit by
reducing employment tax deposits they are otherwise required to make. Also, if the employer's
employment tax deposits are not sufficient to cover the credit, the employer may get an advance
payment from the IRS. Because this credit can apply to wages already paid after March 12,
2020, many struggling employers can get access to this credit by reducing upcoming deposits or
requesting an advance credit on Form 7200, Advance of Employer Credits Due To COVID-19.

https://www.irs.gov/coronavirus/
employee-retention-credit

This provision relaxes the limitations on a company’s use of losses. Net Operating Losses (NOL)
are currently subject to a taxable-income limitation, and they cannot be carried back to reduce
income in a prior tax year. The provision provides that an NOL arising in a tax year beginning in
2018, 2019, or 2020 can be carried back five years.

https://www.irs.gov/newsroom/t
emporary-procedures-to-faxcertain-forms-1139-and-1045due-to-covid-19
https://www.irs.gov/newsroom/b
asic-questions-and-answersabout-the-limitation-on-thededuction-for-business-interestexpense
https://www.whitehouse.gov/bri
efings-statements/remarkspresident-trump-vice-presidentpence-members-coronavirustask-force-press-conference-3/

IRS

Modification for Net
Operating Losses

IRS

Modification of
Limitation On
Business Interest

Secretary of Health and
Human Services

Healthcare Waivers

The Secretary of Health and Human Services will be able to immediately waive provisions of
applicable laws and regulations to give doctors, all hospitals, and healthcare providers maximum
flexibility to respond to the virus and care for patients. (3/13)

US Department of Labor

Families First
Coronavirus
Response Act:
Employee Paid
Leave Rights

The Families First Coronavirus Response Act (FFCRA or Act) requires certain employers to
provide employees with paid sick leave or expanded family and medical leave for specified
reasons related to COVID-19. The Department of Labor’s (Department) Wage and Hour Division
(WHD) administers and enforces the new law’s paid leave requirements. These provisions will
apply from the effective date through December 31, 2020.

https://www.dol.gov/agencies/w
hd/pandemic/ffcra-employeepaid-leave

US Small Business
Administration (SBA)

SBA 7(a) Loans
under CARES Act Paycheck Protection
Program (PPP)

7(a) program offers loan amounts up to $5,000,000 and is an all-inclusive loan program deployed
by lending partners for eligible small businesses within the U.S. States and its territories. The
uses of proceeds include: working capital; expansion/renovation; new construction; purchase of
land or buildings; purchase of equipment, fixtures; lease-hold improvements; refinancing debt for
compelling reasons; seasonal line of credit; inventory; or starting a business.

https://www.sba.gov/document/
sba-form--paycheck-protectionprogram-borrower-applicationform

US Small Business
Administration (SBA)

SBA 7(a) General Financial Assistance
to Small Businesses

Community Advantage loan pilot program allows mission-based lenders to assist small
businesses in underserved markets with a maximum loan size of $250,000. The uses of
proceeds are the same as the standard 7(a) loan.

https://www.sba.gov/document/
?program=7(a)

US Small Business
Administration (SBA)

SBA 7(a) Express Financial Assistance
to Small Businesses

Express loan program provides loans up to $350,000 for no more than 7 years with an option to
revolve. There is a turnaround time of 36 hours for approval or denial of a completed application.
The uses of proceeds are the same as the standard 7(a) loan.

https://www.sba.gov/document/
?program=7(a)

US Small Business
Administration (SBA)

SBA 7(b)(2) Economic Injury
Disaster Loan and
Advance (EIDL)

In response to the Coronavirus (COVID-19) pandemic, small business owners in all U.S. states,
Washington D.C., and territories are eligible to apply for an Economic Injury Disaster Loan
advance of up to $10,000. This advance will provide economic relief to businesses that are
currently experiencing a temporary loss of revenue. Funds will be made available following a
successful application. This loan advance will not have to be repaid.

https://www.sba.gov/fundingprograms/loans/coronavirusrelief-options/economic-injurydisaster-loan-emergencyadvance

The provision temporarily increases the amount of interest expense businesses are allowed to
deduct on their tax returns, by increasing the 30-percent limitation to 50 percent of taxable
income (with adjustments) for 2019 and 2020.

U.S. Small Business
Administration (SBA)

US Small Business
Administration (SBA)

Disaster Loan
Assistance

SBA 7(b)(2) - EIDL
$10,000 Emergency
Grant Provision

Shows the current declared disasters.

The Office of Disaster Assistance's mission is to provide low-interest disaster loans to
businesses of all sizes, private non-profit organizations, homeowners, and renters to repair or
replace real estate, personal property, machinery & equipment, inventory and business assets
that have been damaged or destroyed in a declared disaster.

https://disasterloan.sba.gov/ela/
Declarations
https://www.sba.gov/page/coro
navirus-covid-19-smallbusiness-guidance-loanresources
Disaster Assistance Customer
Service: 1-800-659-2955 (TTY:
1-800-877-8339)
Email:disastercustomerservice
@sba.gov

US Small Business
Administration (SBA)

SBA - Express
Bridge Loans

Effective March 25, SBA expanded program eligibility to include small businesses nationwide
adversely impacted under the Coronavirus Disease (COVID-19). The notice also stated that all
references to disasters in the EBL Pilot Program requirements will include the COVID-19
emergency. SBA extended the term of the EBL Pilot Program through March 13, 2021. EBL
loans can only be made up to six months after the date of an applicable Presidential Disaster
Declaration. For the COVID-19 Emergency Declaration, EBL loans can be approved through
March 13, 2021.
Debt Relief for existing SBA loans: $17 billion for the Small Business Administration (SBA) to
cover 6 months of payments for small businesses with existing SBA loans, including: 7(a),
Community Advantage, 504, and Microloan programs.
As part of SBA's debt relief efforts,
•The SBA will automatically pay the principal, interest, and fees of current 7(a), 504, and
microloans for a period of six months.
•The SBA will also automatically pay the principal, interest, and fees of new 7(a), 504, and
microloans issued prior to September 27, 2020.

https://www.sba.gov/document/
support--express-bridge-loanpilot-program-guide

https://www.sba.gov/fundingprograms/loans/coronavirusrelief-options/sba-debt-relief

US Small Business
Administration (SBA)

SBA - Debt Relief

US Small Business
Administration (SBA)

SBA-CDC/504
Certified
Development
Companies

Certified Development Companies (CDCs) are nonprofit corporations certified and regulated by
the SBA, that work with participating lenders to provide financing to small businesses. There are
270 CDCs nationwide, each covering a specific geographic area.

https://www.sba.gov/partners/le
nders/7a-loan-program/pilotloan-programs

US Small Business
Administration (SBA)

Export Express
Loan Program

The Export Express loan program allows access to capital quickly for businesses that need
financing up to $500,000. Businesses can apply for a line of credit or term note prior to finalizing
an export sale or while pursuing opportunities overseas, such as identifying a new overseas
customer should an export sale be lost due to COVID-19.

https://www.sba.gov/page/coro
navirus-covid-19-smallbusiness-guidance-loanresources

The Export Working Capital program enables small businesses to fulfill export orders and finance
international sales by providing revolving lines of credit or transaction-based financing of up to $5
million. Businesses could use a loan to obtain or retain overseas customers by offering attractive
payment terms.

US Small Business
Administration (SBA)

Export Working
Capital Program

US Small Business
Administration (SBA)

International Trade
Loan Program

The International Trade loan program helps small businesses engaged in international trade to
retool or expand to better compete and react to changing business conditions. It can also help
exporting firms to expand their sales to new markets or to re-shore operations back to the U.S.

8(a) Business
Development

8(a) Business Development program serves to help provide a level playing field for small
businesses owned by socially and economically disadvantaged people or entities, and the
government limits competition for certain contracts to businesses that participate. The 8(a)
program offer and acceptance process is available nationwide, and the SBA continues to work
with federal agencies to ensure maximum practicable opportunity to small businesses. 8(a)
program participants should stay in touch with their Business Opportunity Specialist (BOS).

US Small Business
Administration (SBA)

US Small Business
Administration (SBA)

US Small Business
Administration (SBA)

USDA Rural Development

HUBZone

The government limits competition for certain contracts to businesses in historically underutilized
business zones. Joining the HUBZone program makes your business eligible to compete for the
program’s set-aside contracts. HUBZone-certified businesses also get a 10 percent price
evaluation preference in full and open contract competitions.

Women-owned
Small Business

To help provide a level playing field for women business owners, the government limits
competition for certain contracts to businesses that participate in the women’s contracting
program. These contracts are for industries where women-owned small businesses (WOSB) are
underrepresented. The SBA maintains a list of those eligible industries and their NAICS codes.

Direct and
Guaranteed Loans

Effective March 19, borrowers with USDA single-family housing Direct and Guaranteed loans are
subject to a moratorium on foreclosure and eviction for a period of 60 days. This applies to the
initiation of foreclosures and evictions and to completion of foreclosures and evictions in process.
Guaranteed Loan borrowers who are in default or facing imminent default due to a documented
hardship can have payments reduced or suspended by their lender for a period up to 12 months
delinquency. USDA has waived or relaxed certain parts of the application process for SingleFamily Housing Direct Loans and has extended the time period that certificates of eligibility are
valid. A Direct Loan borrower who is experiencing more than 10% reduction of income can
request a Payment Assistance package to see if he/she is eligible for payment assistance or for
increased assistance. Moratorium Assistance is available for Direct Loan borrowers experiencing
medical bill expenses (not covered by insurance) or job loss because of COVID-19.

https://www.sba.gov/page/coro
navirus-covid-19-smallbusiness-guidance-loanresources
https://www.sba.gov/page/coro
navirus-covid-19-smallbusiness-guidance-loanresources
https://www.sba.gov/federalcontracting/contractingassistance-programs/8abusiness-development-program
https://www.sba.gov/federalcontracting/contractingassistance-programs/hubzoneprogram
HUBZone Help Desk:
hubzone@sba.gov
Email: wosb@sba.gov
https://www.sba.gov/federalcontracting/contractingassistance-programs/womenowned-small-business-federalcontracting-program
https://rd.usda.gov/sites/default/
files/USDA_RD_SA_COVID19_
ProgramImmediateActions.pdf
Email Guaranteed Loan:
sfhgld.program@usda.gov
Direct Loan: 800-414-1226 OR
https://www.rd.usda.gov/contact
-us/loan-servicing.

USDA Rural Development

USDA Rural Development

Rural BusinessCooperative
Services

Beginning immediately, through July 31, 2020, USDA Business and Industry Loan Guarantees
(B&I) and Rural Energy for America Program (REAP) Guaranteed lenders may assist borrowers
experiencing temporary cash flow issues by deferring payments for a period no longer than 120
days. The lender must notify The Agency in writing of any payment deferments.

Rural BusinessCooperative
Services - Part 2

USDA extended the application deadline for the Rural Business Development Grant (RBDG)
program to no later than April 15, 2020. Contact the Rural Development office for the deadline in
your state. USDA announced the extension in an Unnumbered Letter posted March 19, 2020.
USDA extended the application deadline for the Rural Energy for America Program (REAP) to
April15, 2020. For additional information, see page 16925 of the March 25, 2020, Federal
Register.

https://www.rd.usda.gov/aboutrd/agencies/rural-businesscooperative-service
Robin Ezzo, Business and
Cooperative Programs
Specialist: (907) 761-7718.
https://rd.usda.gov/sites/default/
files/USDA_RD_SA_COVID19_
ProgramImmediateActions.pdf

Table 2: State Programs
Agency/Department

Resource

California Department of Tax
and Fee Administration
(CDTFA)

Relief & Extensions
for Filing Returns

Effective April 2, 2020, small business taxpayers, those with less than $5 million in taxable annual
sales, can take advantage of a 12-month, interest-free, payment plan for up to $50,000 of sales and
use tax liability.

https://www.cdtfa.ca.gov/servic
es/covid19.htm

California Employment
Development Department
(EDD)

Individual Taxpayer
and Unemployment
Relief

One-time checks of $1,200 ($2,400 for joint filers) to Americans with adjusted gross income up to
$75,000 for individuals and $150,000 for married couples. Individuals and couples are eligible for an
additional $500 per child with the benefit phasing out for higher earners. Designed as a refundable
tax credit, they do not constitute taxable income at the federal or state level.

https://edd.ca.gov/Unemploym
ent/

Pandemic
Unemployment
Assistance (PUA)
Program

As part of the Federal CARES Act, the new Pandemic Unemployment Assistance (PUA) Program
helps unemployed Californians who are business owners, self-employed, independent contractors,
have limited work history, and others not usually eligible for regular state unemployment insurance
(UI) benefits who are out of business or services are significantly reduced as a direct result of the
pandemic. The provisions of the program once operational include:
• Up to 39 weeks of benefits starting with weeks of unemployment beginning February 2, 2020,
through the week ending December 31, 2020, depending on when you became directly impacted by
the pandemic.
• An additional $600 to each PUA weekly benefit amount you may be eligible to receive, as part of
the separate CARES Act Pandemic Additional Compensation program. Only the weeks of a claim
between March 29 and July 31 are eligible for the extra $600 payments.

https://www.edd.ca.gov/about_
edd/coronavirus2019/pandemicunemployment-assistance.htm

California Employment
Development Department
(EDD)

Details

How to Apply

https://edd.ca.gov/Unemploym
ent/Filing_a_Claim.htm

California Employment
Development Department
(EDD)

Unemployment
Insurance

You can apply online at your state’s unemployment office website, or call their office. When you
contact your state’s unemployment office, you may be asked to self-certify that you’re typically able
and available to work. The CARES Act provides states with leeway regarding availability because of:
• Your being diagnosed with or exposed to COVID-19
• Your household being impacted
• Your employer being forced to close due to the virus

California Employment
Development Department
(EDD)

Unemployment
Insurance (UI)
Work Sharing
Program

Employers can apply for the Unemployment Insurance (UI) Work Sharing Program if business
interruption or slowdowns are causing them to consider layoffs. The Work Sharing Program helps
full-time employees whose hours and wages have been reduced: receive UI benefits, keep their
current job and avoid financial hardships.

California Employment
Development Department
(EDD)

Worker Adjustment
and Retraining
Notification

California Infrastructure
Economic Development
Bank

iBank’s Small
Business Finance
Center (SBFC)

The California Infrastructure And Economic Development Bank (IBank) was created to finance public
infrastructure and private development that promote a healthy climate for jobs, contribute to a strong
economy and improve the quality of life in California communities. IBank’s Small Business Finance
Center (SBFC) Program has several programs to support small business.

https://www.ibank.ca.gov/small
-business-finance-center/

California Infrastructure
Economic Development
Bank

iBank’s Jumpstart
Loan Program

Provides microloans,technical assistance and financial literacy training. Loans amounts ranging from
$500 to $10,000. Term up to 5-years fully amortized.

https://www.ibank.ca.gov/

California Infrastructure And
Economic Development
Bank

iBank’s California
Disaster Relief
Loan Guarantee
Program

Small Businesses located in California with 1-750 employees that have been negatively impacted or
experienced disruption by COVID-19 and Eligible Nonprofits can apply for California Disaster Relief
Loan Guarantee Program — COVID-19.

https://www.ibank.ca.gov/small
-business-finance-center/

California Capital
Access Program
(CalCAP) for Small
Businesses)

The California Capital Access Program (CalCAP) for Small Businesses (1-500 employees)
encourages banks and other financial institutions to make loans to small businesses that have
difficulty obtaining financing. If you own a small business and need a loan for start-up, expansion, or
working capital, you may receive more favorable loan terms from a lender if your loan is enrolled in
the CalCAP Loan Loss Reserve Program which may provide up to 100% coverage on losses as a
result of certain loan defaults. Individual borrowers are limited to a maximum of $2.5 million enrolled
over a 3-year period.

https://www.treasurer.ca.gov/c
pcfa/calcap/sb/institutions.pdf

California Pollution Control
Financing Authority
(CPCFA)

Rapid Response Team to assist employers and workers during a mass layoff or plant closing

https://www.edd.ca.gov/Unem
ployment/Telephone_Numbers
.htm
https://www.edd.ca.gov/unemp
loyment/Work_Sharing_Progra
m.htm

https://www.edd.ca.gov/

Governor's Office Of
Business and Economic
Development (GO-BIZ)

California
Coronavirus
(COVID-19)
Response

The Governor's Office Of Business and Economic Development (GO-BIZ) serves as the State of
California’s leader for job growth, economic development, and business assistance efforts. GO-Biz
has compiled helpful information for employers, employees, and all Californians as it relates to the
Coronavirus (COVID-19) pandemic.

https://business.ca.gov/corona
virus-2019/

Table 3: Local Programs
Agency/Department

Resource

City of Los Angeles

City of Los Angeles
Emergency Microloan

Details

How to Apply

If a business has been impacted by COVID-19 and is in need of working capital to continue
operations. Contact Economic and Workforce Development Department.

https://ewddlacity.com/index.ph
p/microloan-program

Business Assistance and Rapid Response Support Services.

https://ewddlacity.com/index.ph
p/ewdd-covid19
OR Email:
LABusinessResponse@lacity.o
rg

City of Los Angeles
Economic Workforce
Development

COVID-19 Resource
Guide

City of Los Angeles
Economic Workforce
Development

Northeast Los Angeles
WorkSource Center

Providing individuals and local businesses with avenues toward economic self-sufficiency and
independence through education, training and employment opportunities in the community.

https://ewddlacity.com/index.ph
p/employment-services/adultsage-24-and-older/worksourcecenters

City of Los Angeles
Economic Workforce
Development

Small Business
Emergency Microloan
Program

The Small Business Emergency Microloan Program now provides financing needed to strengthen
small business enterprises that have been affected by the COVID-19 outbreak.

https://ewddlacity.com/index.ph
p/microloan-program

City of Los Angeles
Emergency Management
Department

Real-time Policy

Stay informed on updated policy changes.

https://emergency.lacity.org/noti
fyla

City of Los Angeles
BusinessSource Centers

LA BusinessSource
Centers

If you are in need of a business and loan packaging consultation free of charge.

http://www.labusinesssource.or
g/

Loan Application Portal for Small Businesses and Nonprofits. This application portal provides an
opportunity for small businesses and nonprofits to apply for PPP loans if they have been unable to
do so through a traditional banking institution. The online portal will open Wednesday, April 15th.
Business owners should be prepared to provide information on their business. Please note at this
time the portal is closed as they have received the maximum amount of applicants.

Click Link for up-to-date
information:
https://twitter.com/LACHelpCe
nter/status/1250467449612292
096

LA County, Community
Reinvestment Fund, and
Goldman Sachs

Small Businesses
Initiative

LA County Department of
Consumer and Business
Affairs

LA County Business &
Worker Disaster Help
Center

LA County Department of
Consumer and Business
Affairs

Protection from Price
Gouging

LA County Department of
Public Social Services

Various

LA Department of Water
and Power (LADWP)

Support Paying Bills

The County’s Department of Consumer and Business Affairs’ Office of Small Business can help
connect you to local, state and federal resources, including layoff aversion and emergency loans.

https://dcba.lacounty.gov/portfol
io/coronavirus-businesses/

Protects consumers and businesses from exorbitant price increases during a disaster.

https://dcba.lacounty.gov/portfol
io/price-gouging/

Program and services include cash assistance, employment and job referral programs in-house
supportive services, CalFresh food purchasing assistance, child care, and access to Medi-Cal
programs.

http://dpss.lacounty.gov/wps/po
rtal/dpss/main/programs-andservices

To help customers get through any financial hardships that may occur as a result of
Coronavirus/COVID-19, LADWP offers extended payment plans. Any impacted customer can
request a payment plan online at www.ladwp.com or can make arrangements by calling customer
care at 1-800-DIAL-DWP (1-800-342-5397).

https://www.ladwpnews.com/amessage-from-ladwpregarding-power-water-serviceduring-coronavirus-covid-19pandemic/

Details

How to Apply

Table 4: Non-Profit Program
Agency/Department

Resource

America's Job Center of
California

Boyle Heights
WorkSource Center

Employers can get help in posting job openings and recruiting candidates. Job seekers can get
assistance in assessing skills, finding job opportunities and training, prepping a résumé, and
much more.

https://www.mcscalifornia.com/am
ericas-job-center-of-california/

America's Job Center of
California

Hollywood
WorkSource Center

Representatives are available with an appointment. Full range of jobseeker and employer
services.

https://www.mcscalifornia.com/loc
ations/

America's Job Center of
California

Southeast Los
Angeles AJCC

Representatives are available with an appointment. Full range of jobseeker and employer
services.

http://www.hubcities.org/

Facebook for Businesses

Small Business Grants
Program by Facebook

Offering $100M in cash grants and ad credits to help during this challenging time.

11. Facebook for
https://www.facebook.com/busine
ss/boost/grants

Jewish Free Loan
Association

Jewish Free Loan
Program

JVS So Cal

El Proyecto Del Barrio
WorkSource Center Sun Valley

Los Angeles County
Economic Development
Corporation (LAEDC)

LA Covid-19
Community
Connectory

Los Angeles County
Economic Development
Corporation (LAEDC)

Layoff Aversion
Program

One Fair Wage

One Fair Wage
Emergency Fund

Loans up to $10,000 can be turned around in a matter of days, no fees, and no interest.

Full range of jobseeker and employer services.

The Community Connectory provides crucial resources for vulnerable residents, small
businesses, and nonprofits in LA County dealing with the COVID-19 crisis.

www.jfla.org

https://www.jvs-socal.org/for-jobseekers/

https://laedc.org/coronavirus

To identify incentives and resources that can save you money, assistance with access to
financing, and more.

https://laedc.org/layoff-aversionprogram-city/
OR Email bap@laedc.org

Offering cash assistance to service workers and tipped workers.

www.ofwemergencyfund.org/help
www.pcrcorp.org

Pacific Coast Regional
Small Business
Development Bank

Disaster Loan
Resources

Restaurants Care

Restaurants
Care/Covid-19 Grant

Offering grants for restaurant workers who have tested positive for COVID-19 or who have been
quarantined. Striving to promote the health and prosperity of the foodservice industry by
investing in our youth and our workforce.

www.restaurantscare.org

US Chamber of Commerce
Foundation

Save Small Business
Fund

To provide assistance to small business owners impacted by the coronavirus pandemic, the
Chamber Foundation and its partners will distribute $5,000 grants to small employers in the U.S.
and its territories. Grant applications will open on April 20, 2020.

https://savesmallbusiness.com/

USBG National Charity
Foundation

Bartender Emergency
Assistance Program

Offering loans to bartenders who may be out of work.

Offering a wide array of programs designed to aid you in the development of your business
including financial programs and consulting assistance.

For disaster specific inquiries
Email:
PCRDisasterLoans@pcrcorp.org

https://www.usbgfoundation.org/b
eap

Industrial Waste Management Division
Phone: (323) 342-6200
Email: san.iwmd@lacity.org
www.lacitysan.org/laindustry

